

Sandon Neighbourhood Development Plan - Meeting of steering group

Parish Council Office Tuesday 6th August 5pm 2019

Minutes

1. Present: Dee Hyatt (DH), Pam Knott (PK), Judy Cecil (JC), Cedric Calmeyer (CC), Pat Ferris (PF)
Apologies: Jane Willis (JW), Jan Ullmer (JU)
2. Minutes of previous meeting 2nd July 2019 - OK
3. Progress with Action Log
 - a. Engagement with Sandon School – no progress – brief discussion about whether it is worth pursuing and agreed yes. Agreed we ask the headmaster to put the questionnaire (amended as needed) on their website in September and see what the response is. ?JW happy to continue.
 - b. Housing Policy (CC) – CC working on it.
 - c. Heritage Policy agreed – looks good
 - d. Environment Policy (PF) Good with minor amendment
 - e. Economy and Business Policy Good. Benchmark needs to be added at 13.
 - f. Health and Well-being Policy Good with minor addition re bridleways. Discussion around additional words about local GP/medical provision
 - g. Aims agreed
 - h. Sustainability Appraisal agreed
 - i. Basic Conditions Statement. Pam will compose a statement for Sandon based on the Elkersley NDP statement format.
4. Comments from meeting with Sue Dobson re bridleways – her request was for provision for ‘all vulnerable road users’, to include bridleways in the Health and Well-being policy and to consider as part of the leisure activities in the Sandon quarry development.
5. AOB:
 - a. Affordable housing -? For families of residents. PF to join in webinar on 23rd Sept - ‘How to use NDP to bring forward affordable housing’.
 - b. Agreed we should prepare a list of NDP consultants.
6. Date of next meeting: Tues 3rd September 5pm